
1954...would be  
what anniversary? 

Feel 
free 
to  

take 
down  

to  
look  

closer... 



Going back to….1957 

The Methodist Church float in the Shepherd Village Centennial parade, August 1957, 
with Lyle Bryant standing at the pulpit, Norma Weiss on the organ, and the congregation 

singing “Sweet Hour of Prayer”...many times according to Esther Bryant! 

(First Row, Right to Left:  Esther Bryant, Jeannette Brattin, Frances Adams 
Second Row:  Charles Zook, Bob Garber 
Third Row:  ? 
Back Row:  Vivian Zook, Bob Adams) 



1959 

A new parsonage was built at 222 E. Cottage. (The 1897 
parsonage was sold to Dr. Lynch - a veterinarian– to help 
finance the new parsonage.  The Methodists rented the 
Church of Christ’s old parsonage for the pastor until the 
Methodist’s new parsonage was ready!) 
   From the Methodist Church in Shepherd, Mich. 
        By Robert Adams 



1959 cont. 
Trivia Question: 
 
Rev. Lloyd R. VanLente 
was the first pastor to 
reside at the Cottage 
Street Parsonage and 
Rev. Leonard Haynes 
was the last.  Who 
lived there in be-
tween? 
 
(See answers in the Bulletin next 
week!) 



More Parsonage 
Discussion… 

In searching through Church histo-
ry the name of Rev. Charles 
Ostrom surfaced in a 1961 newspa-
per article as a retired pastor.  
Anita remembers him as ‘a nice 
little old man’ who used a ‘hearing 
horn’.  Esther remembers him as a 
‘grand old man’ who enjoyed the 
fellowship dinners. 
 
But where did he live? In the par-
sonage at the corner of Maple and 
4th?  Directly east of the Church? 
 
Please read the obituary at the 
right to learn more about Rev. 
Ostrom. 

1964 


